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Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
 
27/08/2024 
 
Ref: Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, in 
respect of a licence review from Ashleigh Farms (Waterford) Limited for an installation 
located at Ashleigh House, Ballynameelagh, Cappagh, County Waterford, X35 T181. 

 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
I refer to your request for further information on 3rd July on the previously proposed carcass 
incinerator at P0447-02.  
 
The carcass incinerator is no longer planned and can forthwith be removed from the licence 
assessment.  
 
Should you have any further queries please contact me. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
Ken McGrath 
Ashleigh Farms (Waterford) Limited 
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